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From: A.Nasser Singab <dean@pharma.asu.edu.eg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:40 PM

To: Medicinal & Aromatic Plants

Subject: RE: Editorial submisison for the last issue of the year

I am out of my office till the end of the month if there is any chance i will reply you
Thank you for considering me

On Oct 6, 2015 10:01 AM, "Medicinal & Aromatic Plants" <editor.map @ omicsinc.com> wrote:

http://www.omicsgroup.org/journals/medicinal-importance-of-herbs--spices-2167-0412-1000e160.pdf wE HAVE
ALREADY PUBLISHED IT . Kindly send us a new submission fro the upcoming issue.

From: A.Nasser Singab [mailto:dean@pharma.asu.edu.eg]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 7:10 PM

To: Medicinal & Aromatic Plants

Subject: Re: Editorial submisison for the last issue of the year

Already I have submitted one editorial article and review article at Septmber
Please check and inform me
Am out of office right now please reply me

On 5 Oct 2015 3:32 pm, "Medicinal & Aromatic Plants" <editor.map @omicsinc.com> wrote:

Dear Dr.Abdel Nasser Badawi Ibrahim Singab ,

Greetings from the Journal of Medicinal & Aromatic Plants!

We hope you are doing great. You have been more supportive towards our Journal and we are extremely
thankful for that. In this crucial junction we need the same support from you towards the journal. We humbly
request you to write a 2 page editorial and send it by 27" October, 2015.

Please doctor; this is sincere request from us.

Eagerly waiting for your positive reply

Best Regards

Revathi Rao

Editorial Coordinator
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